P. 3. Box 1809
Tarango, Colorads 81301

Decerber 2k, 1969

“gmorandum
Toz Superintendent, Jicarilla Agency, Julce, hew -exico

From: istriet sngineer, lJurango, Coloradoe
Subject: ater well

Pan American retroleusn Corsoration has drilled a dry hole in the Sujw} of
section 7, T. 22 ¥,, #, 2 ¥., Sandoval County, Mew ‘exico, on Jicarilla
lease Contract o, 358, The well has not been plugged. =

The operator has advised this office that it may bs possible to complete
this well as a water well, The well would have io bz pumped teo produce
water. The water source would be the Djo Alamo formation at about

1029 feet from the surface.

Please advise if the Jicarilla tribe would be interested in accepting the
hole above the jo Alamc formation as a possible water well. If so, we
will request Pan American to plug the well to the hase of the Djo Alamo
and leave the .pper portisn open for complstion as a water well,
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